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MEMORANDUM 
TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM:  S. Yhudah-Green, Chief of Police 

DATE:  January 30, 2024 

RE:  Public Safety Report II 

Department: Training / Meeting                                                                                                                                           
Attended a Public Safety Assistance Canine Program hosted by Brookhaven P.D. (Under the officer-
resiliency program) 

 History of Canines in Crisis Response and Post-Traumatic Stress 
 Have been used informally throughout history to help the military and first 

responders. 
 Canine Selection Process – K9 chooses the handler. 
 Canine Training 
 Canine Handler Duties 

(Other agencies: DeKalb DA’s Office have courthouse therapy dogs 

Rockbridge Road  

The city conducted a final walk-through with the Prime Contractor.  We identified concerns and a 
timeline for the remaining tasks such as the GA Power installed Light pole, the remainder of the seed 
and sowing for the project, the flashing mid-crossing light, the wall, and the cleanup (removal of signs, 
cones, trash, etc.).  This list will be presented with any concerns the Prime contractor may have as the 
“Punch out list” at a meeting and walk-through with all contractors and the County this Wednesday.  

                                                                                                        

Code Compliance/Commercial                                       
Code compliance will be addressing “Junk Vehicles’ for February.  Start with an online conversation, 
defining what constitutes a “Junk Vehicle” and then implementation.  Monitor and perform compliance 
checks on new builds and permits. Working on Alcohol license requests 

Crime and Public Safety (No new update)                                                                                                                 
Avondale and DeKalb worked together to apprehend a serial burglary suspect on Memorial.  PLPD 
worked with DeKalb County SO to apprehend a “WANTED PERSON” suspect in Pine Lake. 

Extra – N/A 


